
From: Donohue, Thomas E
To: kevinwright@coreresources.com
Subject: 059-28628 Order to Plug
Date: Monday, February 2, 2026 2:44:00 PM
Attachments: 059-28628_Phillips M-321_1553398_Order to Plug.pdf

059-28628_Phillips M-321_1553398_OTP Application.pdf

The Department of Environmental Protection has completed its review of the
Application for an Order to Clean Out and Plug or Replug a Non-Producing Gas Well
under Section 13 (c) of Act 214.
 
The department hereby issues the attached Order pursuant to applicable laws and
regulations for this activity and to specific conditions of the Order.
 
(Please ensure all necessary approvals such as alternative methods are reviewed
and signed as appropriate before those particular activities commence.)
 
 
Thomas E. Donohue, P.G. | Environmental Program Manager
Department of Environmental Protection | District Oil & Gas Operations
400 Waterfront Dr.| Pittsburgh, PA 15222
Phone: 412.442.4004 | Fax: 412.442.4328
www.dep.pa.gov
 

mailto:tdonohue@pa.gov
mailto:kevinwright@coreresources.com
http://www.dep.pa.gov/



I.D. #:   37-059-28628 
Equitrans Ltd. Partnership 
2200 Energy Drive 
Canonsburg, PA  15317 
 
 


ORDER 
 


 
 NOW this 2nd day of February, 2026, pursuant to Section 13(c) of the Coal and Gas Resource 
Coordination Act, Act of December 18, 1984, P.L. 1069, 58 P.S. §§ 501-518, the Department of Environmental 
Protection hereby authorizes Equitrans Ltd. Partnership (the “Applicant”)  to plug Well No. M-321 on the Phillips 
farm, Center Township, Greene County, identified in the application attached hereto.  Such plugging is to be 
conducted in accordance with the manner outlined in 25 Pa. Code §§ 78.91, 78.92 and 78.93 of the rules and 
regulations. 
 
 This authorization is conditioned on the Applicant’s compliance with all applicable provisions of the Oil 
and Gas Act of 2012, 58 Pa. C.S. §§ 2301-3504; the Clean Streams Law, the Act of June 22, 1937, P.L. 1987, as 
amended, 35 P.S. §§ 691.1-691.1001; the Coal and Gas Resource Coordination Act, 58 P.S. §§ 501-518, and all 
other applicable laws. 
 
 Any person aggrieved by this action may appeal, pursuant to Section 4 of the Environmental Hearing 
Board Act, 35 P.S. Section 7514, and the Administrative Agency Law, 2 Pa.C.S. Chapter 5A, to the 
Environmental Hearing Board, Second Floor, Rachel Carson State Office Building, 400 Market Street, P.O. Box 
8457, Harrisburg, PA 17105-8457, 717-787-3483.  TDD users may contact the Board through the Pennsylvania 
Relay Service, 800-654-5984.  Appeals must be filed with the Environmental Hearing Board within 30 days of 
receipt of written notice of this action unless the appropriate statute provides a different time period.  A Notice of 
Appeal form and the Board's rules of practice and procedure may be obtained online at www.ehb.pa.gov or by 
contacting the Secretary to the Board at 717-787-3483. The Notice of Appeal form and the Board's rules are also 
available in braille and on audiotape from the Secretary to the Board.  This paragraph does not, in and of itself, 
create any right of appeal beyond that permitted by applicable statutes and decisional law.  
 
 This authorization does not purport to confer any rights of ownership or access, nor to confirm title 
in any person, nor to confer any rights for payment of any kind, to any other person or property owner. 
          
 IF YOU WANT TO CHALLENGE THIS ACTION, YOUR APPEAL MUST REACH THE BOARD 
WITHIN 30 DAYS.  YOU DO NOT NEED A LAWYER TO FILE AN APPEAL WITH THE BOARD. 
 
            IMPORTANT LEGAL RIGHTS ARE AT STAKE, HOWEVER, SO YOU SHOULD SHOW THIS 
DOCUMENT TO A LAWYER AT ONCE.  IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD A LAWYER, YOU MAY QUALIFY 
FOR FREE PRO BONO REPRESENTATION.  CALL THE SECRETARY TO THE BOARD (717-787-3483) 
FOR MORE INFORMATION. 
 
 
 FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF  
  ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION: 
  
  
  
    Date 
  Thomas Donohue 


Environmental Program Mgr. 
  


  District Oil & Gas Operations    


 
 


2/2/26



http://www.ehb.pa.gov/

http://www.ehb.pa.gov/





 








5500-PM-OG0008    Rev. 11/2008 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 


BUREAU OF OIL AND GAS MANAGEMENT 


APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER TO CLEAN OUT AND PLUG OR REPLUG 
A NON-PRODUCING GAS WELL UNDER SECTION 13(C) of ACT 214 


Please read instructions on reverse before completing this form 


SECTION A.  APPLICANT INFORMATION SECTION B.  OTHER AFFECTED PARTIES


Name  Equitrans Ltd. Partnership SURFACE OWNER


Name  CNX Land LLC


Address  2200 Energy Drive Address  1000 Horizon Vue Drive 


City  State Zip 
Canonsburg  PA 15317 


Address  Canonsburg, PA 15317 


Telephone Fax Telephone  Fax 


GAS WELL INFORMATION OIL AND GAS LESSOR


Farm Name  Phillips Name  Unknown 


Well No. Serial No. 


M-321 3691 


Address        


Municipality (City, Borough, or Township) 


Center Twp. 


Address        


County  Greene Phone Fax 


Well Permit/Reg. No., if known Date Drilled, if known OIL AND GAS LESSEE


Name  Unknown 


Is this well the object of a Coal Pillar Permit? Yes  No Address        


Number 


SECTION C.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED Address        


Checklist Telephone Fax 


Well Location Plat:  Form 5500-FM-OG0002 SECTION D.  SIGNATURE BLOCK


Copy of or record reference to a deed, lease 
or other document entitling the applicant to 
enter upon the surface land 


Proposed method of cleaning out, plugging 
or replugging the well 


Notice of Intention to Plug (5500-FM-OG0005) 
(If previously submitted check this box) 


If alternative method of plugging is proposed,  Yes 
is Form 5500-PM-OG0024 attached?  No 


I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE SENT BY Certified or 
Registered Mail a copy of this application to the surface 
landowner, the oil and gas lessor and lessee as identified 
above, and the coal owners and operators of all mineable 
coal seams. 


Signature of Applicant 


Megan Stahl - Director- Midstream Permitting 11/21/25
Type or Print Name and Title Date


DEP USE ONLY
Auth # APS # 


Site # Facility # 


Client # Sub-facility # 


1465168


059-28628


889162885327


27639


11530001553398


12-19-2025 EMAIL RECEIVED


OBJECTION DATE WAIVED
MV 1-28-2026
KevinWright@coreresources.com


Reviewed By: 
02/02/26







Leatherwood LLC 
275 Technology Drive, Suite 101 
Canonsburg, PA 15317 


Mr. Justin Najewicz 
Division of Oil and Gas Regulation 
Department of Environmental Protection 
131 Broadview Road 
New Stanton, PA  15672 


RE: Plugging Procedure       
       Phillips  #M-321, CONSOL 3691 
       API# 37-XXX-XXXXX 


Dear Mr. Najewicz: 


On behalf of Equitrans, Ltd. Partnership, Leatherwood LLC respectfully subm
the Phillips #M-321, CONSOL 3691 Well, API# 37-XXX-XXXXX for mine 
78.407 This serves as the 15 day advance notification of the intent to plug a ga
enclosed for this well, the following: 


1) Well Location Plat 
      2)   Plugging Prognosis 
      3)   Available Well Records 


If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (724) 663-71


Sincerely, 


Jason Hustus 
Project Engineer 
Leatherwood LLC  

       December 17, 2025 


its a Plugging Prognosis for 
through. Per 25 PA Code 
s storage well.  Please find 


03. 







D


D


CEMETE
RY


D
D


D


P1 S1


W1


W1


S1


W1


S1
P1


1/100,000GPSNAD 19831/100,000GPS NGVD 1929


DEPARTMENT  OF  ENVIRONMENTAL  PROTECTION


COMMONWEALTH  OF  PENNSYLVANIA


DEPARTMENT  OF  ENVIRONMENTAL  PROTECTION


OFFICE  OF  OIL  AND  GAS  MANAGEMENT


WELL  LOCATION  PLAT


DEP


USE


ONLY


' "


' "


Name:


' Quadrangle Map2
1USGS 7


Applicant/Well Operator Name: DEP ID #


Address:


911 address of well site:


Engineer:


Surveyor or Phone #: Dwg #:


Accuracy: Datum:


Well #: Serial #:


County: Municipality: Well Type:


Map Section: Surface Elevation:


ft.


Date:Scale:


Method:


Elevation Metadata Accuracy: Datum: Survey Date:


Owned, Leased, or Operated
Name of Coal Seam


of workable Coal Seam
Owner, Lessee, or Operator


' "


'
"


Latitude - Longitude of Water Supply.
Surface Owner or Water Purveyor with a Water Supply within 1,000 ft &


8000-PM-OOGM0002    4/2019


(NAD 1983)


(NAD 1983)


G:


C:


well on topo map.


Denotes location of top of


True Latitude: NORTH


True Latitude: WEST


ft. ft.


0


Well is located on topo map _________ feet south of latitude ___  ___  ___


Method:


Lat. & Long Metadata


Tract Acreage:


API #:


Auth ID #:


Permit #:


Project #:


Total Depth:Target Formation:Surface Owner / Lessor:


Well (Farm) Name:


Greene


s
ui


d
ar


 '
0


0
01


Consol  Pennsylvania Coal Co. LLC


Harvey Mine


39  57  30


Rogersville


Harvey Mine


Pittsburgh Coal  / LESSEE


Pittsburgh Coal  / OWNER


W
e
ll is


 
lo


c
a
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
t
o
p
o
 


m
a
p
 
_


_
_


_
_


_
_


_
 
f
e
e
t
 
w
e
s
t
 
o
f
 
lo


n
g
it
u
d
e
 
_


_
_
 
 


_
_


_
 


_
_


_


600 1200


FED #36-10045 / CMAP #30121301


1" = 600'


Consol  Pennsylvania Coal Co. LLC


600 SCALE


3242
1622


1653


GH41P


GH2P
1643


1615


1654


3691


3692


GH41A


1613


GH2A


GH109A


GH109PG


GW-3691


Consol - 3691


Nov. 17, 2025


CNX LAND LLC


0301-106-A


CONKLIN


0301-104-A


CONKLIN


0301-104


CNX LAND LLC


0301-115


CNX LAND LLC


0301-110


CNX LAND LLC


0301-109CNX LAND LLC


0301-108


CNX LAND LLC
0301-103-B


ASSOC


CEMETERY


HOPEWELL


0301-103-A


ORNDOFF


0301-103


CURRY


0301-106


CONKLIN


0301-105


COAL CO


GREENE HILL


0301-114


W
E


S
T
 


R
U


N
 


R
D
.
 
 


S
.


R
.
4
0
2
7


HOPEWELL RIDGE RD.  T-565


S
.


R
.
4
0
1
7


W
E


S
T
 


R
U


N
 


R
D
.


T-565


WEST RUN


U
N


T
 
4
0
6
8
0


UNT 
40


54
3


U
N


T
 
4
0
6
7
9


U
N


T
 
4
0
5
4
6


S
 
5
1°


3
5
'2


6
"
 


W


9
3
4
.6


3
'


N
2
6
°
3
3
'5
3
"W


5
4
4
.3


7
'


NAD 1927


PA SOUTH


N 223107.156


E 1285247.007


6 Guns, LLC 304-662-6123


Apr. 16, 2025


Aband. Gas


1211.95


81.14+/-


1002 Hopewell  Ridge Road, Sycamore, Pa. 15364


Equitrans Ltd. Partnership 27639


2200 Energy Drive, Canonsburg, Pa. 15317


CNX Land LLC


1000 Horizon Vue Drive, Canonsburg, Pa. 15317


Phillips M-321


none


Center Twp.


5


072-376-GH-88
Tracts: 072-369-102, 072-365-280,


PK13355-779


39  55  03.198


80  17   53.584


14,882


1
,8


9
4


8
0
 
 
1
7
 
 


3
0


059-28628





































































































































































































































































































































		Equitrans – Phillips M-123 – 059-28628 – OtP.pdf

		Equitrans – Phillips M-123 – 059-28628 – OtP.pdf

		DEP_ Plugging Notice_ GW 3691 E_Book.pdf



		Deed PHILLIPS 03-01-106-A









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
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